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ABOUT THE FONT FAMILY

Oroban, the witchweed.

This type family is inspired by the different
kind of flowers belonging to the
Orobanchaceae family. Thus the different
style’s names, Masuria, Hermonthica &
Elegans. These are the parasitic plants
which bring woe to whole farming
cultures. Beautifully shaped in their wide
variety of colours and forms. The
font-family takes a deep fall into this
inspiring varity of plants to extract some of
their very details and mix them into
letter-forms.

The shapes are balanced with various kind
of weight pressed along the ductus:
linking the glyphs design to an historical
hand-style writing. The layout’s optical
grey is dancing—like flowers being blown
by the wind—the different styles of the
family go from an optically adjusted text
version (Masuria) to a Display
(Hermonthica) and a strong Headline
(Elegans).

The matching true italics of each styles
will bring a strong presence within text
layouts by breaking the rythmin of the
optical grey.

An elegant type family with enough spine
and thorns in its design to completely
bring up a strong identity within any
design it is applied to.

Oroban family and its various styles will be
an handy tool for a wide variety of designs.
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FONT FAMILY TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

LANGUAGES

FORMATS AVAILABLE

LICENSING

MANIFESTO

Afrikaans, Albanian, Asu, Basque, Bemba,
Bena, Bosnian, Chiga, Colognian, Cornish,
Croatian, Czech, Danish, Dutch, English,
Estonian, Faroese, Filipino, Finnish, French,
Friulian, Galician, Ganda, German, Gusii,
Hungarian, Icelandic, Indonesian, Irish,
[talian, Jola-Fonyi, Kabuverdianu, Kalenjin,
Kinyarwanda, Latvian, Lithuanian, Luo,
Luyia, Machame, Makhuwa-Meetto,
Makonde, Malagasy, Malay, Maltese, Manx,
Morisyen, North Ndebele, Northern Sami,
Norwegian Bokmal, Norwegian Nynorsk,
Nyankole, Oromo, Polish, Portuguese,
Romanian, Rombo, Rundi, Rwa, Samburu,
Sango, Sangu, Sena, Shambala, Shona,
Slovak, Slovenian, Soga, Somali, Spanish,
Swahili, Swedish, Swiss German, Taita,
Teso, Turkish, Vunjo, Welsh, Zulu

Desktop: OTF

Web: WOFF2, WOFF, EOT
App: OTF

Variable: GX

DESIGNED BY

Matthieu Salvaggio
Lynn Cariou
Léon Hugues

Blaze Type

YEAR OF RELEASE

2018, updated in 2020

Our licensing system covers all uses:
Print, Web, App, Broadcast

Once a font is purchased you will receive
all font formats needed for your design.

Blaze Type (BLZT) is an independent
French type design foundry. Our focus is
to design, produce and distribute beautiful
typefaces which will age gracefully and
provide incredible functionality over their
years of use.

CONTACT

https://blazetype.eu
hello@blazetype.eu

@blazetype
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OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS REGULAR

On the morning

ol October 29th

On the morning of October 29,
148h, dignitaries began o assemble
in the great meeting room ol
Inushruek’s (own hall.

60 PT

30 PT

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS REGULAR 18 PT

On the morning of October 291, 1485, dignitaries began («
assemble in the great meeting room ol Inmshruck’s town
hall. ‘They included Cristan Tarner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Waun, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Sawmer, also a licendate in the

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS REGULAR

13 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble in the
great meeting room of Innghruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop
of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Sawmer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order,
a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there o
witness the interrogation of Telena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witcheralt. Scheuberin would have been familiar o
al least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
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On the morning of October 29, 14
dignitaries began (o assemble in the great meeting
rootn of Tnnshrucek’s own hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of
Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology

and canon law, Sigismund Saumner, also a
licentate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, [enry Institoris. They were there (o
witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS REGULAR

O the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began o assemble in the great meeting room of
Tnnsbroeks own hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the deeretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notarvies, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there o witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspeeted of practicing witcheralt.
Scheuberin would have been familiar o at least some of
these men: an Innshruck native, she had been married
for cight years (o Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperons
burger. She was also an i
who was not afraid o speak her mind, a trait which on

this occasion had landed her inserious rouble. From the

formal charg ainst lier, we learn that not ong after
the inquisitor had first arrived in Innshruek with the
stated intention of bringing witches to justice, she had

)
38h,

ssive, independent woman

10 PT

6 PT

passed hin in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Iie on
you, you had monk, may the falling evil take you.””
Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
i rmons and had enconraged others to do

wise, even going so far, as the next charge against
lier reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by londly
proclaiming that she helieved Institoris 0 be an evil man

in league with the devil = a man whose obsession with
witcheralt amowmied 1o heresy. Ieis possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a veputation for
harmful sorcery, and thac her fear of suspicion led her
wnwisely 1o take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. 1 suelwere the case, her tacties were
spectacularly ill-coneeived. Institoris was a man who
treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by

Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, though, her atack
upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was manifest
evidence that she was hersell cither a heretic or a witch.
\ searching investigation of Sehenberin’s life and

practicing witcheralt. Scheuberin would have
been familiar o at least some of these men: an
Tunshruck native, she had been married for eight
years (o Sebastian Schieuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent woman
who was not alraid (o speak her mind, a (rait
which on this occasion had landed her in serions
(rouble. From the formal charges against her, we
learn that not long alter the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches (o justice, she had passed him in
the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you

character ensued, producing additional charges: she |
kept company with suspected hereties; she had canse
womans illness i order o have her hushand as her
lover; and, most seriously, in Janmary of the previons
year she had killed, either dhrongh witcheralt or thro
poison, s with whom she wished to have an
adulierous Scheuherin thus stood aceused of us
magic (o cause injury and death, of causing malefici
in the jargon of the conrt. Sinee this was a charge
familiar 1o all those in attendance at her interrogation
the various members of the tribunal must have expee
10 hear testimony diveetly relevant to this crvime. 1 sc
they were in for a surprise. In the preamble o the
charges against Scheuberin, (he inguisitor alluded o
sorcery only indireetly; instead he dwelt upon the
relationship between witcheralt and sexual innmorali
the one heing, in his opinion, a necessary compleren
the other. Institoris observed dhat, [just as it is hard 10
suspeet an upstanding and decent person of heresy, |
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On the morning ol
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries hegan (o assemble in the great

On the morning ol October 29th, 148D, dignitaries began (o assemble in the
oreat meeting roont of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop
ol Brixen, Master Paul Wan, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund

OROBAN © 2021 BLAZE TYPE BLAZETYPE.EU 14/ 85


https://blazetype.eu

BLAZE TYPE

FONT IN USE

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS MEDIUM

60 PT

On the morning,
[ October 29th

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS MEDIUM

30PT

On the morning ol October 2.9h,
148, dignitaries began (0
assemble in the great meeting,
room of lunsbruck’s town hall.

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS MEDIUM

On the morning of October 29th, 148h, dignitaries began

18 PT

(0 assemble in the great meeting room ol Innshruck’s
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble in the
great meeting room of Tnnsbruck’s own hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there o witness the interrogation of Tlelena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcheralt. Scheuberin
would have been familiar o at least some of these men: an Innshruck native,

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS MEDIUM 10 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began (o assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruek’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Sawmer, also a licentate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there (o witness the interrogation of
[elena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
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O the morning of October 29, 1481, dignitarvies
began (o assemble in the great meeting room of
Tnnshruck’s own hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,

5IE

bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, “Iie on you, you bad
monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, char
Scheuberin had also stayed away [rom Institoris’ she |
sermons and had encouraged others 1o do likewise,

soing so far, as the next charge against her

s, as (o disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil

others, was suspected of practicing witcheralt.
Scheuberin would have been familiar © at least
some of these men: an Innshruck native, she had
been married for eight years (o Sebastian
Schetuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
alraid o speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious (rouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long aller the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches (o justice, she had passed him in the

ora witch. |\ searching investigation of Scheuberit
life and character ensued, producing additional

1e had kept company with suspected here
caused a woman’s illness in order o have In
husband as her lover; and, most seriously, in Januar
of the previons year she had killed, either through
witcheraft or through poison, a knight with whom
wished o have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thu

(own hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor ol theology
and canon law, Sigisnund Satuner, also a licendiate in the

Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thireen others, was suspected of practicing witcherali.
Scheuberin would have been familiar o at least some
of these men: an Innshruck native, she had heen
married for cight years o Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not alraid 1o speak her
mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. Irom the formal charges against her,
we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated inention of

man in league with the devil = a man whose obsession
with witcheralt amounted to hevesy. It is possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputacion for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
wnwisely (o take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. I such were the case, her tacties were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
treastred his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by
Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, though, her
attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was
manilest evidence that she was hersell either a heretic

stood accused of using magic 1o canse injury and
death, of causing maleficiun in the jargon of the co
Since this was a charge familiar o all those in
attendance at her interrogation, the various member
of the tribunal must have expected to hear estimon
directy relevant o this evime. 1f so, they were in fo
surprise. [n the preamble o the charg linst
Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded 1o sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship
between witcheraft and sexual immorality, the one
being, in his opinion, a necessary complement to the
other. Institoris observed that, [just as it is hard ©0
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On the morning of
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On the morning ol October 29th, 148h,
dignitaries began (0 assemble in the great

On the morning ol October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began o assemble in the
orcal meeting room ol Innsbruck’s town hall. ‘They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative ol Georg Golser,
bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor ol theology and canon law,
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On the morning
ol October 29th

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS SEMIBOLD

On the morning of October 29,
148, dignitaries began (0
assemble in the great meeting
room ol Innsbruck’s (own hall.

60 PT

30 PT

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS SEMIBOLD 18 PT

On the morning ol October 29th, 148h, dignitaries
began o assemble in the great meeting roomn of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licendiate in the decretals and the special representative
ol Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Sawner,

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS SEMIBOLD

On the morning ol October 29, 1

13PT

148), dignitaries began (o assemble in the

great meeting room ol lunsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg

Golser, bishop ol Brixen, Master

aud Wann, doctor ol theology and

dnon

law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of
the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there (o witness the interrogation of Tlelena

Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,

was susp(‘(‘lod ol practicing

witcherafi. S(‘]l(‘ll])(‘l‘lll would have been [cllllllldl‘ (0 at least some of these

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS SEMIBOLD

Ou the morning of October 29th, 148h,
dignitaries began (0 assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Sawmer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there o witness
the interrogation of Telena Scheuberin, who,

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS SEMIBOLD

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Iun\hnulum\\nlllll “l(‘\ included Cristan Turner,
i uid the special

ative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,

al Wann, «lm'lm' of theology and canon
gismund Sawmer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
‘They were there (o witness the interrogation of

was suspected of practicing
would have been fam

woman who was not alraid (o spez mind, a trait
whicl on this occasion had lande serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we

learn that not long aller the inquisitor had first

10 PT

6 PT

arvived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of

inging witches (o justice, she had passed him in
(, spat, and said publicly, “Lie on you, you
) the falling evil take you.”? Worse

ayed away from
couraged others (o do
s (he next charge
5, 218 srupt one sermon by

Imull\ plmlmmn" that she believed Institoris to be
an evil man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession witl witcherall amounted © heresy. It is
le that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when
the inquisitor appeared. I such were the case, her
tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institori
was a man who treasured his orthodoxy \Im\« all
things, and we may well imagi
offended by Scheuberin's slander; more

along widh thirteen othiers, was suspected of
practicing witcherall. Scheuberin would have
been familiar o at least some of diese men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
cight years (o Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
I)uw('r She was also an aggressive,

tolel

111(1(\])('11(10111 woman who was not afraid o
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion
had landed her in serious (rouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that not
long aller the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbrack with the stated intention of bringing

Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was
hersell either a heretic or a witeh. .\ searching
investigation of Scheuberin’s life and ¢ ;
ensued, producing addition,
company with s‘us]n'rml here
womans illness in order l!!]ll\! S
lover; and, most seriously, in January of the pu\l

year she had killed, either through witcherafi or
through poison, a knight with \\hum she wished ¢
]m\(' an znlullol'nus n[lnir. SL’Iu-qul in thus stood

a all those in attendanc
acher interrogation, the various members of the
lnlmn al st have expeeted o hear testimony
elevant to this crime. 1so, they we e in
. In the preamble o the charges agains
he inquisitor alluded (0 s
ad he dwelt upon the
all and sexual immorality, the or

indireedys it
between witcher
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On the morning ol October 29, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble in

the great meeting room ol Innsbruck’s own hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative ol Georg
Golser, bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor ol theology and canon
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On the morning of October 29th, 148}, dignitaries
began (o assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative ol Georg Golser, bishop ol Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor ol theology and canon law,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble in
the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theolog)
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentate in the decretals,
(hree brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there o witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witcherall. Scheuberin would have been
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On the morning ol October 29th, 148),
dignitaries began o assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wanu, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there (o witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
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On the morning of October 29th, 148), dignitaries
began (o assemble in the greac meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan

long aller the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing

along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witcherall. Scheuberin would
have been familiar to at least some of these
men: an lunsbruck native, she had been
married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also
an aggressive, independent woman who was
not alraid o speak her mind, a (raic which
o this occasion had landed her in serious
(rouble. From the formal charges against
her, we learn that not long after the
inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck

seriously, though, her attack upon the work of ¢
Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that sh
was hersell cither a heretic or a witch. \

Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Colser, bishop ol Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
ismund Saumer, also a licentiate
decretals, theee brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there o witness the
interrogation of Ielena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witcherafl. Scheuberin would have been familiar
(0 at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native,
she had been married for eight years (o Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not

[raid to speak her mind, a (raic which on this

aln
occasion had landed her in serious (rouble. I'rom
the formal charges against her, we learn that not

witches (o justice, she had passed him in the street,

spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the [alling evil take you.”2 Worse sill,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’
sermons and had encouraged others (o do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her

1s (0 disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris (o be an
evil man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession with witcherall amounted o heresy. It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and thac her fear
of suspicion led her unwisely (o take the offensive
when the inquisitor appeared. If such were the
case, her tacties were spectacularly ill-coneeived.
Institoris was a man who reasured his orthodoxy
above all things, and we may well imagine that he
was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s slander; more

searching investigation of Scheuberin’s life and
character ensued, producing additional charges
she had kept company with suspected hereties;
had caused a woman’s illness in order o have h
husband as her lover; and, most seriously, in
January of the previous year she had killed, eitl
through witcherall or through poison, a knight
with whom she wished to have an adulterous
aflair. Scheuberin thus stod accused of using
magic (0 cause injury and death, of causing
maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since thi
was a charge familiar (o all those in atendance
hier interrogation, the various members of the
(ribunal must have expected o hear testimony
dirveedy relevant o this crime. Il so, they were i
for a surprise. In the preamble o the charges
against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded o
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On the morning ol October 29, 148h, dignitaries began (o assemble
in the greac meeting room ol Innsbruck’s town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative ol Georg Golser, bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
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representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paudl Wann, doctor of theology and canon
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On the morning of October 29th, 148h, dignitaries began (o

asscmble in the great meeting room of Imlsl)lu(‘lt

(own hall. They

included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the spc(‘ml
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there (o witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcherall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began (o assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of
Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law, Sigismund
Sawmer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Iustitoris. They were there (o witness the
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Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
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On the morning of Octo
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meeting
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Georg

rin, who, along
ted ol

9 cuberin would have
been familiar o acleast some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
cight years (o Sebastian S(Inuhu a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggre

inde pendent woman who was nul |I| aid o
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion

o witness (he

10 PT

interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
along with thirteen others, was suspected
of practicing witchcerall. Scheuberin

would have been familiar (o at least some

of these men: an Innsbruck native, she

6 PT

had landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal ch ainst her, we learn that not
long afler the inquisitor had first arvived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of In'ing;‘ing
witches to justice, she had d him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, \«m
bad monk, may the |l|]ll|“(\l|ll|{( you.”?2,

Worse still, Scheuberin I| ul also stayed away
from Instito rmons and had encouraged
others (o do likewise, even going so [ar, as
next charge against her reveals, as o disrupt
one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she
believed Institoris (0 be an evil man in league
with the devil - a man whose obsession with
witcherafl amounted o heresy. It is possible
that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her
[ear of suspicion led her unwisely (o take the
offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If such
were the case, her tactics were spectacularly

had been married for eight years to
Scbastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent

D

woman who was not alraid o speak her
mind, a (rait which on this occasion had
landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that

ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
red his orthodoxy above all things, and
1ay well imagine that he was (lupl\
offended by Sche wberin's slander; more
seriously, though, her attack upon the work ¢

the Papal lllquisi(iull was manilest evidence
that she was herselfl either a heretic or a wite
\ S04 Il(|llll“ investigation of St ||( uln 1 |||\ llI

ary ol llu previous \(
she had killed, cither through witcherall or
through poison, a knight \\llll whom she wisl
© have an adultcrous aflair. Scheuberin dius
stood accused of using magic o cause injury
and death, of causing maleficium in the jarge
of the court. Since tris was a charge familiar
all those in atendance at her interrogation, «
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On the morning ol October 29th, 148h,
dignitaries began (o assemble in the

On (he morning of October 29th, 148h, dignitaries began (o
assemble in the great meeting room ol Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special

representative ol Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
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On the morning of October 29th, 148h, dignitaries began (o
asscmble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,

Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology

and canon law,

Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Insttoris. They were there (o witness the
interrogadion of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
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the special representative of Georg
CGolser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon
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brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair
of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
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mind, a trait which on this occasion had
landed her in ser ums trouble. From the
formal (ll'll'i her, we learn l|| Al not

“Fic on you, you bad
evil take you.”2 Wor
also stayed away from Institoris’ sermons
and had encouraged others o do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against
her reve lls (o disruptone sermon by
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. Itis possible
aware that she had a

ful sorcery, and that her
ed her unwisely (o take the
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Institoris. They were there (0 witness
the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing
witcherafl. Scheuberin would have
been familiar (0 atleast some of these
men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years (o
Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive,

DO

mdcpondcnl woman who was not
afraid o speak her mind, a (rait which

oflensive when the inquisitor appeared. 1)

such were the case, her tactics were

spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was
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On the morning of October 29th, 148h, dignitaries began (o
asscemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s (own hall.
They included Cristan Tarner, licentiate in the decretals and

the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
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On the morning of Ocioher 29, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in
the great meeting room of Innshrucks town hall. They included Crisian
Lurnen, licensiate in the decretals and ihe special representative of Georg
Golsen, hishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, docior of theology and
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canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiale in the
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On the morning of Octoher 29h, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great meeting room
of Innshrucks§ rown hall. They included Crisian Turnen, licensiate in the decretals and ithe special
representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Briven, Masier Faul Wann, docior of iheology and

e

canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, ihree hrothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inguisitor, Henry Institoris. T hey were there 1o witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witchera fi. Scheuberin would have heen familiar 10 at least some of these men: an Innshrick
native, she had heen marvied for eight years 1o Sehastian Scheuber, a prosperous hurger: She was
also an aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid 10 speak her mind, a trait which on

0
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On the moming of October 29, 148D, dignitaries hegan 1o

Sehastian Schewber; a prosperous hurger. She was also an

assemble in the grear meeting room of Iinshrucks town hall.— aggressive, independens wonan who was not afraid 1o speak

1hey included Cristan Turmer, licensiate in the decretals and
the special representarive of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen,
Masier Raul Vann, docior of theolog)y and canon law;
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiare in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the
inguisiton, Henry Institoris. They were there fo witness the
interrogation of 1lelena Seheuberin, who, along with thirreen
others, was suspecied of practicing wiicherafi. Scheuherin
would have heen_familiar 10 at least some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had heen marvied for eight years 1o

)
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On the moming of Ocoher 20, 148, dignitaries hegan 10
assemble in the grear meeting room of nshruck town hall. They
inclided Cris e in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Masier Raul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three hrother e Dominican Onder,
pair of notaries, and the inguisiton, Henry
10 wimess the interrogation of lelena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirieen others, was suspecied of practicing wirchera fi. Scheuberin
would have heen familiar 10 ar least somie of these men: an

Scheuher, a prosperous hurger: She was also e,
independent wonan who was not a fruid 10 speak her mind a 1rais
which on his occasion had landed her in serious irouble. From he
Jormal charges against her, we learn that not ong afier the
inquisitor had first areived in Tmnshrack with the siated intention of
Dringing witches 1o ustice, she had passed hint in the sireer, spai,
and said publicly; “Fie on you, you had monk, nay the falling evil
take you.”” VWorse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
N'sermons and lad encouraged others o do likewise, even

titonis. They were there

going so far; as the next charge against her reveals, as 1o disrupr one
by loudly proclaiming that she helieved Instionis 10 he an
evil man in league with the devil = a man whose ol with
witcheraft amounted 1o heresy: 11is possible thar Scheuberin was
aware that she had a reputation for harmful sorcery; and that her
Jear of suspicion led her wmvisely 1o 1ake the offensive when the
inguisitor appeared. 1f such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Instionis was a man who ireasured his
onhodoxy above all ihings, and we may well inagine that he was
deeply offended by Scheaberin$ stander: nore serioushy; though, her
attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence
that she vwas hersel[ cither a heretic or a wirech. -\ searching
investigation of Scheuhering life and characrer ensied, producing
ddditional charges: she lad kepr company with suspecied hererics;
she had caused o woman§ illuess in onder 10 have her hushand as her
. most seriously; in January of the previous year she ad

1, d knight with
whon she wished 10 have an adulierous affair: Scheuberin ths siood
accused of using magic 1o cause injury and dearh, of causing
mialeficium in the jargon of the court. Since this was a harge

ser)

her mind, a trait which on this oceasion had landed her in
serious rrouble. From the formial charges against her, we
learn that not Jong afier the inquisiior had first arrived in
Innshrack witly the stared intention of hringing witches 1o
Justice, she had passed hin in the street, Spat, and said
publicly; “Iie on you, you had monk, may the falling evil
take you.”” Worse still, Schewberin had also stayed away
Srom Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others 10 do
likewise, even going so far, as the next charge against her
reveals, as 10 disrupt one sermon hy loudly proclaiming that

Jamiliar 10 all those in ariendance ar her interrogation, the varion
members of the iribumal must have expecied 10 ear testinony
directly relevant 10 this crinie. [ so. they were in fora surprise.
the preamble 10 he charg 1 Schewherin, the inguisitor all
1o sorcery only indirecily; instead he delr upon the relarionship
henveen witchera i and sexual immorality; the one he his
opinion, a necessary complenent 1o the other nstitor red
[just as it is hand 10 suspect an upstanding and decent
heresy:]
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On the morning of October 291h, 146D, dignitaries hegan
[0 assemble i the greal

On the morning of October 291, 146D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the grear meeting roon
of Innshrucks 1own all. 1hey included Cristan Tirnen, licentiate in the decretals and ihe Special
representative of Georg Golsen, hishop of Brixen, Masier Faul Wann, docior of theology and
canon law; Sigismnd
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On the morning of October 2th, 1485, dignitaries hegan 1o assemble

in the great meeting roon of Innshrucks rown hall. They included

Cristan Turner, licensiate in the decretals and 1he special represeniative

of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doclor of
theology and canon low; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29ih, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great meeting
room of Tnnshruck’ town hall. They included Crisian Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser; hishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of
the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there 1o
winness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along wirh thirteen others, was suspecied
of practicing witcherafl. Scheuberin would have heen familiar 10 at least some of these men:
an Innshruck native, she had heen married for eight years 10 Sehastian Schewber; a prosperous
hurger: She was also an aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid 10 speak her mind,
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On the morming of October 29h, 148D, dignitaries hegan
10 assemble in the grear meeting roon of Innshrucks ronn
Tl They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
hishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three hrothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there 1o witness the inerrogation of 1lelena Scheuherin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspecied of
practicing witcherafi. Scheuberin would have heen
Samiliar 10 at least some of these men: an Innshruck native,
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On the morming of October 20ih, 1485, dignitaries hegan 10
assemble in the grear meeting room of InnshruckS rown hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiare in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Masier Faul
Wann, docror of theology: and canon lav; Sigismund Saumer; also o
licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisiton, Henry Instioris. They were
there 10 wimess the interrogation of lelena Scheuherin, who,
dlong wirh thireen others, was suspecied of practicing wicherafi.
Scheuberin would have been familiar 10 ar least some of these
men: an Innshruck native, she had heen marvied for eight years 1o
Sehastian Scheuber, a prosperous hurger: She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was nor afraid 10 speak her
mind, a 1rait which on this occasion had landed her in serions
1rouble. Iron the formal charges against her, we Jearn that nor
long afier the inguisitor had first arvived in Tnnshruck with ihe
Stated imention of hringing witches 10 justice, she ad passed him
in the street, spar, and said publicly; “Fie on you, you had monk,
may the Jalling evil iake you."? Worse still, Scheaberin had also
stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others 1o

0, e1en going so fary as the next charge against her

10 disrupt one sermion by loudly proclaiming thar she

10 he an evil man in league wirh the devil - a
man whose ohsession with witcherafi amounied 10 heresy: It is
possible thar Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery; and that her fear of suspicion led her umvisely 1o
when the inquisitor appeared. 1 such were the
case, her tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a
man who reasured his orthodoxy ahove all ihings, and we nay
well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuhering slander;
more seriously; though, her aack upon the work of the Fapal
Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was hersel either a
heretic or a witeh. -\ searching investigation of Scheuhering life
and characier ensued, producing additional charges: she had kepr
company with suspecied hereties; she had caused a woman illness
inorder 10 have her hushand as her lover; and, mosi seriously; in
Janary of the previous year she had killed, either ihrough
witcheraft or through poison, a knight with whom she wished 1o
have an adulierous affair: Scheuberin thus stood accused of using
nmagic 10 canse injury and deaih, of causing maleficiunt in the

she had heen marvied for eight years 10 Sebastian
Scheuher, a prosperous hurger. She was also an aggressite,

0

independent woman who was not afraid 1o speak her mind,
a trait which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn thar
not long afler the inquisitor had first arvived in Inshruck
with the stated intention of hringing witches 10 justice, she
had passed hin in the street, spat, and said publicly; “lie on
you, you had monk, may the falling evil take you.””
Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others 10 do
likewise, even going so fary as the next charge against her

Jargon of the cour. Since his was a charge familiar 1o all thos
aendance at her interrogation, the various nembers of the
tribunal must have expected 10 hear testimony direcily relevam
this crime. 1f'so, they were in for-a surprise. In the preamble 1
Scheuherin, the inguis lluded 10 sorcery or
istead he dwelt upon the relarionship henveen
witcherafi and sexual immorality; the one heing, in his opinion
necessary complement 10 the other: Institoris ohserved thar, [ju
it is hard 10 suspect an upstanding and decens person of heresy;
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On the morning of Octoher Z9ih, 1465, dignitaries
hegan 10 assemble in the grear

On the morning of October 291h, 1485, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great meeting
room of Innshrucks rown hall. 1hey included Crisian Turner, liceniiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser; hishop of Briven, Master Faul Wann, docior of
theology and canon law; Sigismund
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On the morning of Octoher 291, 148,
dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the

greal meeting room of Innshrucks rown
hall.
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On the morning of Octoher 29h, 148, dignitaries hegan 10
assemble in the grear meeting room of lnnshrucks town hall. 1hey
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and 1he special
representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Master Faul
Wann, docior of Ill(’()/()g y and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also o
licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29ih, 148, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the grear meeting
room of Innshruck’s rown hall. They inc /II(/(’(I Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special represensative of Georg Golser, hishop of Briven, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law; lrr/sfmm(l Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers
Q/'lh() Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there 1o witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuherin, who, along wirh thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witcherafl. Scheuherin would have heen familiar 10 af least
some of these men: an Innshruck native, she had heen marvied for eight years 10 Sehastian

Scheaher, a prosperous hurger: She was also an
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On the morning of Octoher 291, 148, dignitaries
hegan 10 assemble in the grear meeting room of
Innshruck$ town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon lav; Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Lenry Institoris. They were there 1o witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirreen others, was suspected of practicing witcherafi.
Scheuherin would have heen familiar 10 of least some of
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On the morning of Octoher
assemble in the great mee

2O, 148D, dignitaries hegan 1o
oom of Innshruck$ rown hall
They included Cristan Tu entigle in the decretals and he
special representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Master
Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund
Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, enry
Institoris. They were there 1o witness the interrogation of
Lelena Scheaberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing wircherafl. Scheuberin would have heen
Jamiliar 10 at least some of these men: an Innshruck nasive, she
had heen married for eight years 10 Sebastian Schewber; a
prosperous hurger: She was also an aggressive, independens
wontan who was not afraid 10 speak her mind, a rrait which on
1his occasion had landed her in serious rrouble. From the formal
charges against her, we learn that not long afler the inquisitor
had first arrived in Iinshrack with the staied intention of
bringing witches 1o jus he had passed him in the sireer,
spat, and said publicly; “Lie on you, you had monk, may the
Jalling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also siayed

(2]

10 PT

6 PT

4/114/1 /m/u Instiroris’ sermons and had encouraged others 10 do
19 50 Jar; as the next charge against her

upt one sermon by loudly proc /u//u//m that she
s 10 be an evil nan in league wirh ihe devil -
man whose ohsession with witcherafl amounted 1o heresy: Ir is
possible thar Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation
Jor harm ful sorcery; and that her fear of suspicion led her
wmwisely 10 take the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. 1f
such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived,
Institoris was a man who treasured his orthodoxy above all
things, and we may well inragine that he was deeply offended by
Scheubering slander; more seriously; though, her attack upon

the work of the Fapal Inquisition was //mru/( st evidence thar she

was herself either a heretic ora witch. A searching

investigation of Scheuberin life and characier 1/l\m(/

producing z/:l///l/wm/t/mw \/H had l(p/uwrpmu ||//’/
s S Sl

of the previous 1(4// \/n had L//h 4/ cither //l/mw/l witcherafl or
through poison, a knight with whom she II/\/H{] 10 have an

agoressive, inde, (’/l(](’lll woman who wes

P

these men: an Innshruck native, she had been married
Joreight years 10 Sehastian Schewher, a prosperous
I)m'ﬂm' She was also an aggressive, independent woman

0

I /lo was not afraid 1o speak her mind, a rair which on
1his occasion had landed her in serious 1rouble. From the
Sormal charges against her, we learn that not Jong afler
the inquisitor had first arrived in Innshruck witl the
stated intention of hringing witches 1o justice, she had
passed hintin the sireet, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on
you, you had monk, may the falling evil take you.”?
Worse still, Scheuherin had also stayed away from
Institoris” sermons and had encouraged others 1o do

adulierous affair: Scheuberin thus siood accused of using ne
10 cause injury and dearh, of causing maleficium in the jarge
the court. Since this was o charge familiar 10 all those in
artendance af her inerrogation, the various members of the
srihanal must have expecied 10 hear estinony direcily relere
10 this crime. [ so. they were in fora surprise. In the prean,
10 the charges against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded 10
sorcery only indirectly; instead he dwelr upon the relationsh
henween witcherafi and sexual immorality; the one being, in
opinion, a necessary complement 1o the other: Institoris ohse
that, [just as i1 is hard 10 suspect an upsianding and decens
person of heresy;|
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On the morning of October 29ih, 148), dignitaries
hegan 10 assemble in 1he grear

On the morning of October 291, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the grear meeting

room of Innshrucks rown hall. 1hey included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and

the special representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Master Foul Wann, docior of
theology and canon law; Sigismund
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On the morning of October 291h, 148), dignitaries hegan 10
assemble in the great meeting room of inshrucks 1town hall.
Ihey included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and 1he
special representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Briven, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund
Saumer; also a licentiate in the

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS BOLD ITALIC 13PT

On the morning of Octoher 291h, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great
meeting room of lnnshrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen, Master Poul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuherin,
who, along wirh thirteen others, was suspected of practicing wircherafl. Scheuherin
would have heen familiar 10 af least some of these men: an Innshruck native, she had
heen married for eight years 10 Sehastian Scheuher, a prosperous hurger: She was also

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS BOLD ITALIC 10 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
hegan 10 assemble in the great meeting room of
Innshruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and 1he special
representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Briven,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon Ja;
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiote in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there 1o witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchera fl. Scheuberin would

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS BOLD ITALIC 6 PT

have heen familiar 10 af least some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had heen married for eight
years 10 Sehastian Scheuber; a prosperous hurger. She
1was also an aggressive, independent woman who was
not afraid 10 speak her mind, a 1rait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From ihe
Jormal charges against her, we learn that not long
afler the inquisitor had first arvived in Innshruck with
the stated intention of hringing wirches 1o justice, she
had passed hin in the street, spat, and said publicly,
“Lie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil rake
you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away

On the morning of October 29th, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10
assemble in the great meeting room of Innshruck rown hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Colser, hishop of Briven,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law;
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decrerals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of nota nd the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there 10 witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuherin, who, along with thirieen
others, was suspected of practicing wircherafl. Scheuherin
would have heen familiar 10 a1 least some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had heen married for eight years 10
Sebastian Schewher; a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid 10 speak
her mind, a irait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her, we
learn that not long afler the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innshruck with the siated intension of hringing witches 1o
Justice, she had passed him in the street, spai, and said

publicly, “Fie on you, you had monk, may the falling evil rake

you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others 1o do likewise,
even going so far; as the nexi charge against her reveals, as
10 disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she helieved
Institoris 10 be an evil man in league with the devil = a man
whose obsession with witcherafl amounted 10 heresy: Ir is
possible that Scheuherin was aware that she had a reputation
Sor harmful sorcery; and that her fear of suspicion led her
umwisely 10 1ake the offensive when the inquisitor appeared.
If such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly
ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who 1reasured his
orthodoxy ahove all things, and we may well imagine that he
was deeply offended by Scheuherins slander; more seriously;
though, her attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was
manifest evidence that she was herself either a heretic or a
witch. -\ searching investigation of Scheuherin life and
character ensued, producing additional charges: she had kepr
company with suspected heretics; she had caused a woman'’s
illness in order 10 have her hushand os her lover; and, most
seriously; in January of the previous year she had killed,

cither through witcheraf) or through poison, a knight wii
whon she wished 10 have an adulierous a fJair. Scheuheri
thus stood accused of using magic 10 cause injury and dea
of causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since th
was a charge familiar 10 oll those in attendance af her
interrogation, the various members of the iribunal must |
expected 10 hear testimony direcily relevant 1o this crime.
so, they were in for-a surprise. In the preamble 10 the cha
against Scheherin, the inquisitor alluded 10 sorcery only
indirecily; instead he dwelr upon the relationship henween
witcherafl and sexual immorality; the one heing, in his
opinion, a necessary complement 10 the other. Institoris
observed that, [just as it is hard 10 suspect an upstanding «
decent person of heresy;|
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On the morning of October 29h, 148), dignitaries
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On the morning of Ocioher 29ih, 148h, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great
meeting room of Innshruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and 1he special representative of Georg Golser; hishop of Brixen, Masier Poul

Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund
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On the morning of Octoher 291h,
148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble
in the great meeting room of
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On the morning of October 291h, 148), dignitaries hegan 10
assemble in the great meeting room of Innshruck’s town hall.
1hey included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser; hishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon la,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS EXTRABOLD ITALIC

13PT

On the morning of October 291h, 148), dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great
meeting room of Innshruck’s rown hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in
the decretals and 1he special representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law;, Sigismund Saumer; also a
licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there 1o witness the
interrogation of lelena Scheuherin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchera fl. Schewberin would have heen familiar 10 af
least some of 1these men: an Innshruck native, she had heen married for eight

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS EXTRABOLD ITALIC

On the morning of Octoher 291, 148, dignitaries
hegan 10 assemble in the great meeting room of
Innshruck’ 1own hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, hishop of Briven,

y and canon
Taw; Sigismund Seumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three hrothers of 1the Dominican Order; a
Dair of notaries, and the inquisitor, llenry
Institoris. They were there 1o witness the
interrogation of lelena Scheuherin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing

Master Paul Wann, doctor of theolo,

OROBAN ELEGANS ELEGANS EXTRABOLD ITALIC

On the morning of October 291h, 1485, digniraries hegan
10 assemble in the great meeting room of lnshruck’s ronn
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the jal represemtative of Georg Golser,
hishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair
of notaries, and the inquisitor; Henry Institoris. They
were there 10 wimness the interrogation of lelena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing wircherafi. Scheuherin would
have been familiar 10 af least some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had heen married for eight years 10
hewber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
independent woman who was not afraid 10
mind, a 1rait which on this occasion had landed
her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against
her; we learn that not long afier the inquisitor had first
arvived in Innshruck with he stared intention of bringing
witches 1o justice, she had passed him in the sireet, spat,

0
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and said publicly; “Lie on you, you had monk, may the
Salling evil ke you.”22 Worse still, Scheuherin had also
stayed away from Instiro ermons and had enconraged
others 10 do likewise, even going so far; as the next charge
against her reveals, as 10 disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she helieved Institoris 10 he an evil man
in league with the devil - a man whose obsession with
witcherafl amownted 10 heresy: 1t is possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a repusation for
harmful sorcery; and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely 10 take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. I such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
1reasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may

well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuherin
slander; more seriously;, though, her attack upon the work
of the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she
was herself either a heretic or a witch. \ searching
investigation of Scheuberin’ life and character ensued,
producing additional charges: she had kept company with

wircherafl. Scheuberin would have heen familiar
10 at Jeast some of these men: an Innshruck native,
she had heen marvied for eight years 10 Sehastion
Scheuber, a prosperous hurger. She was also an
agoressive, independent woman who was not
afraid 10 speak her mind, a 1rait which on 1his
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
Tong afler the inquisitor had first arvived in
Innshruck with the stated intention of hringing
wirches 1o justice, she had passed him in the street,
spat, and said publicly, “Iie on you, you had monk,

suspected heretics; she had caused a womanss illness in
order 10 have her hushand as her lover; and, most
seriously; in January of the previous year she had kill
cither through wircherafl or through poison, a knight
with whom she wished 10 have an adulterons affair:
Scheuherin thus stood accused of using magic 10 canse
injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargon
1he court. Since this was a charge familiar 10 oll those
attendance at her interrogation, the various members
the tribunal must have expected 1o hear testimony
directly relevant 1o this crime. [ so, they were in for
surprise. In the preamble 10 the charges against
Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded 1o sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dweli upon the relationship heru
witcherafl and sexwal immorality; the one heing, in hi.
opinion, a necessary complement 10 the other. Institors
observed that, [just as it is hard 10 suspect an upstandi,
and decent person of heresy,|
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On the morning of Octoher 291h, 148D,
dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the grear

On the morning of Octoher 291h, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great
meeting room of Innshrucks rown hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and he special representative of Georg Golser; hishop of Briven,

Master Paul Wann, docror of theology and canon law;, Sigismund
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On 1the morning of Octoher 291h, 148), dignitaries hegan
10 assemble in the great meeting room of nnshrocks
town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and 1he special represemsative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law;, Sigismund Savmer, also a licentiate in
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On the morning of Octoher 291h, 148D, dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in 1he
great meeting room of Innshruck’s 1own hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiare in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
hishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon low,
Sigismund Savmer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three hrothers of the
Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there 10 witness the interrogation of lelena Scheuherin, who,
along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcheralfl.
Scheuherin would have been familiar 10 af least some of 1hese men: an
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On the morning of October 291h, 148,
dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the great
meeting room of nnshruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, docior of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer;, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three hrothers of the Dominican
Order, o pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there 1o witness
the interrogation of llelena Scheubherin, who,
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On the morning of Octoher 29ih, 148b, dignitaries
hegan 10 assemble in the grear meeting room of
Innshruck’ rown hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiare in the decretals and the special
represemtative of Georg Golser, bishop of Briven,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon low,
Sigismund Savmer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, lenry Institoris. They
were there 10 witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witcherafl. Scheuherin would
have been familiar 10 o1 leass some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had heen married for eight
years 10 Sehastian Schewher; a prosperons hurger.
She was also an aggressive, independent woman who
was not afraid 10 speak her mind, a 1rair which on
1his occasion had landed her in serious 1rouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn thet not long
afler the inquisitor had first arvived in Innshruck

10 PT

6 PT

with the stoted intention of hringing witches fo
Justice, she had passed him in the sireet, spat, and
said publicly, “kie on you, you had monk, may the
Jalling evil take you.” 2 Worse still, Scheuberin hod
also stayed away from Instito 'mons and had
encouraged others 1o do likewise, even going so far; as
the nexi charge against her reveals, as 10 disrupt one
sermon by loudly proclaiming that she helieved
Institoris 10 be an evil man in league with the devil -
a man whose obsession with wircherafl amounied 1o
heresy. It is possible that Scheuberin was aware that
she had o reputation for harmful sorcery, and thar
hier fear of suspicion led her umwisely 10 toke the
offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If such were
the case, her 1actics were spectacularly ill-conceived.
Instiroris was a man who 1reasured his orthodoxy
above all things, and we may well imagine that he
was deeply offended hy Scheuberin’s slander; more
seriously, though, her attack upon the work of the
Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was

along with thirteen others, was suspecied of
practicing wircherafl. Scheuherin would have
heen familiar 10 at least some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had heen married for
cighy years 10 Sebastian Scheuher, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive,

DO

independens woman who was not afreid 1o
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion
had londed her in serious 1rouble. From the
Jormal charges against her, we learn thet not
Tong afler the inquisitor had first arvived in
Innshruck with the stated intention of bringing

hersel[ either a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuherin life and character
ensued, producing additional charges: she had kep
company with suspected heretics; she had cansed o
woman’ illness in order 10 have her hushand as hc
lover; and, mosi serionsly; in Janvary of the previa
year she had killed, cither through witcherafl or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished 1o
have an adulierous afJair. Scheuberin thus stood
accused of wsing magic 1o canse injury and death, «
causing maleficium in the jargon of the cour's. Sinc
1his was a charge familiar 1o oll those in attendanc
a1 hier interrogation, the various members of the
1ribunal must have expected 10 hear testimony
direcily relevant 1o this crime. If so, they were in |
a surprise. In the preamble 10 the charges againsi
Scheaberin, the inquisitor alluded 1o sorcery only
indirecily; instead he dwelr upon the relationship
hesween wischerafl and sexwal immorality, the om
heing, in his opinion, a necessary complement 10 1),
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On the morning of Octoher 291h, 118,
dignitaries hegan 10 assemble in the grear

On the morning of Octoher 291h, 148), dignitaries hegan 1o assemble in the
great meeting room of nnshruck’ rown hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and 1he special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon Jaw,

OROBAN © 2021 BLAZETYPE BLAZETYPE.EU 36/85


https://blazetype.eu

BLAZE TYPE

FONT IN USE

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA REGULAR

On the morning of
October 29th
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On the morning of October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of
[nnsbruck’s town hall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA REGULAR

13PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of [nnsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in
the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries,
and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA REGULAR

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA REGULAR

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar
to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive, independent
woman who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which
on this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that not long after the
inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck with the stated
intention of bringing witches to justice, she had passed him
in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad

10 PT

6 PT

monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris” sermons
and had encouraged others to do likewise, even going so far,
as the next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one
sermon by loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to
be an evil man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession with witchcraft amounted to heresy. It is possible
that Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely to take the offensive when the inquisitor appeared.
If such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly
ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who treasured his
orthodoxy above all things, and we may well imagine that
he was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s slander; more
seriously, though, her attack upon the work of the Papal
Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was herself
either a heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of
Scheuberin’s life and character ensued, producing additional
charges: she had kept company with suspected heretics; she
had caused a woman’s illness in order to have her husband

would have been familiar to at least some of these
men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for
eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive, independent
woman who was not afraid to speak her mind, a
trait which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we
learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad
monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,

as her lover; and, most seriously, in January of the previ
year she had killed, either through witchcraft or througl
poison, a knight with whom she wished to have an
adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood accused of using
magic to cause injury and death, of causing maleficium i
the jargon of the court. Since this was a charge familiar
all those in attendance at her interrogation, the various
members of the tribunal must have expected to hear
testimony directly relevant to this crime. If so, they wer
for a surprise. In the preamble to the charges against
Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorcery only indirec
instead he dwelt upon the relationship between witchcrz
and sexual immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a
necessary complement to the other. Institoris observed t
[just as it is hard to suspect an upstanding and decent pe
of heresy,]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in

the decretals and the special representative of

Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,

Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of
[nnsbruck’s town hall.

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA MEDIUM 18 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA MEDIUM

13 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in
the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA MEDIUM

10 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a

pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.

They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.

Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber,
a prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to speak
her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed
her in serious trouble. From the formal charges
against her, we learn that not long after the
inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck with the
stated intention of bringing witches to justice, she
had passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly,
“Fie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA MEDIUM

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s
town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair
of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck
native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed
her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against
her, we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the street, spat,

6 PT

and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the
falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also
stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged
others to do likewise, even going so far, as the next
charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by
loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil
man in league with the devil - a man whose obsession
with witchcraft amounted to heresy. It is possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely to take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may well
imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s
slander; more seriously, though, her attack upon the work
of the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she
was herself either a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin's life and character ensued,
producing additional charges: she had kept company with

suspected heretics; she had caused a woman’s illness ir
order to have her husband as her lover; and, most
seriously, in January of the previous year she had kille
either through witchcraft or through poison, a knight
with whom she wished to have an adulterous affair.
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic to cause
injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargon ¢
the court. Since this was a charge familiar to all those
attendance at her interrogation, the various members ¢
the tribunal must have expected to hear testimony dire
relevant to this crime. If so, they were in for a surpris:
In the preamble to the charges against Scheuberin, the
inquisitor alluded to sorcery only indirectly; instead he
dwelt upon the relationship between witchcraft and se
immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a necessary
complement to the other. Institoris observed that, [just
it is hard to suspect an upstanding and decent person ¢
heresy,]

OROBAN © 2021 BLAZETYPE

BLAZETYPE.EU

39/85


https://blazetype.eu

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of
Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbruck’s town hall.

60 PT

30PT

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA SEMIBOLD 18 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA SEMIBOLD

13PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop
of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there
to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been
familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen

others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA SEMIBOLD

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of
these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married
for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive, independent
woman who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait
which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn
that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches

6 PT

to justice, she had passed him in the street, spat, and
said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the
falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also
stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had
encouraged others to do likewise, even going so far, as
the next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one
sermon by loudly proclaiming that she believed
Institoris to be an evil man in league with the devil - a
man whose obsession with witchcraft amounted to
heresy. It is possible that Scheuberin was aware that she
had a reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear
of suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when
the inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her
tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a
man who treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and
we may well imagine that he was deeply offended by
Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, though, her attack
upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was manifest
evidence that she was herself either a heretic or a
witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberin’s life

and character ensued, producing additional charges:
had kept company with suspected heretics; she had
caused a woman’s illness in order to have her husban
as her lover; and, most seriously, in January of the
previous year she had killed, either through witcher
or through poison, a knight with whom she wished
have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood
accused of using magic to cause injury and death, of
causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since
was a charge familiar to all those in attendance at he
interrogation, the various members of the tribunal n
have expected to hear testimony directly relevant to
crime. If so, they were in for a surprise. In the
preamble to the charges against Scheuberin, the
inquisitor alluded to sorcery only indirectly; instead
dwelt upon the relationship between witchcraft and
sexual immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a
necessary complement to the other. Institoris obsery
that, [just as it is hard to suspect an upstanding and
decent person of heresy,]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
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On the morning of October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
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13 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in
the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of
the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,

along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion
had landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA BOLD

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would
have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent woman who
was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on
this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in

6 PT

Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the street,
spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’
sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her
reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil
man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession with witchcraft amounted to heresy. It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when
the inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her
tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris
was a man who treasured his orthodoxy above all
things, and we may well imagine that he was deeply
offended by Scheuberin's slander; more seriously,
though, her attack upon the work of the Papal

Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was
herself either a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin’ life and character
ensued, producing additional charges: she had kep
company with suspected heretics; she had caused
woman’s illness in order to have her husband as h«
lover; and, most seriously, in January of the previ
year she had killed, either through witchcraft or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished t
have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood
accused of using magic to cause injury and death,
causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Sin
this was a charge familiar to all those in attendanc
at her interrogation, the various members of the
tribunal must have expected to hear testimony
directly relevant to this crime. If so, they were in
a surprise. In the preamble to the charges against
Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship
between witchcraft and sexual immorality, the on
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in
the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon

OOOOOO


https://blazetype.eu

BLAZE TYPE

FONT IN USE

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA EXTRABOLD

On the morning
of October 29th

On the morning of October
29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s

60 PT

30 PT

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA EXTRABOLD

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate
in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to
witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in
the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in
the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there to witness the interrogation of Helena

Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at
least some of these men: an Innsbruck
native, she had been married for eight years
to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent
woman who was not afraid to speak her
mind, a trait which on this occasion had
landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that
not long after the inquisitor had first
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From

6 PT

the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you
bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse
still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to
do likewise, even going so far, as the next charge
against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by
loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to
be an evil man in league with the devil - a man
whose obsession with witchcraft amounted to
heresy. It is possible that Scheuberin was aware
that she had a reputation for harmful sorcery, and
that her fear of suspicion led her unwisely to take
the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If
such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly
ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who treasured
his orthodoxy above all things, and we may well

imagine that he was deeply offended by
Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, though,
attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition w
manifest evidence that she was herself either a
heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of
Scheuberin’s life and character ensued, produci
additional charges: she had kept company with
suspected heretics; she had caused a woman’s
illness in order to have her husband as her love
and, most seriously, in January of the previous
year she had killed, either through witchcraft «
through poison, a knight with whom she wishe
to have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus
stood accused of using magic to cause injury ar
death, of causing maleficium in the jargon of tt
court. Since this was a charge familiar to all th
in attendance at her interrogation, the various
members of the tribunal must have expected tc
hear testimony directly relevant to this crime.
s0, they were in for a surprise. In the preamble
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town
hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of
Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to

witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing
witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been
familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married
for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was
not afraid to speak her mind, a trait
which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
along with thirteen others, was ted of
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had landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches to justice, she had passed
him in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie
on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil
take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also
stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had
encouraged others to do likewise, even going
so far, as the next charge against her reveals,
as to disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be

practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion

an evil man in league with the devil - a man
whose obsession with witchcraft amounted to
heresy. It is possible that Scheuberin was
aware that she had a reputation for harmful
sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely to take the offensive when the
inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her

tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived.
Institoris was a man who treasured his
orthodoxy above all things, and we may wel
imagine that he was deeply offended by
Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, thoug
her attack upon the work of the Papal
Inquisition was manifest evidence that she 1
herself either a heretic or a witch. A
searching investigation of Scheuberin’s life
and character ensued, producing additional
charges: she had kept company with suspec!
heretics; she had caused a woman’s illness i1
order to have her husband as her lover; and
most seriously, in January of the previous y
she had killed, either through witchcraft or
through poison, a knight with whom she
wished to have an adulterous affair.
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using mag
to cause injury and death, of causing
maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in
the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck$ town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been
married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA REGULAR ITALIC

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall,
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Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to speak

They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
Special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inguisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witchcrafl. Scheuberin
would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to

her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn
that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck
with the stated intention of bringing witches to justice, she had
passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you,
you bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and
had encouraged others to do likewise, even going so far, as the
next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by
loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil man
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser; bishap of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer; lso a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and
the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there fo witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been
familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous burger
She was also an aggressive, independent woman who was not afiaid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn that not long
after the inquisitor had first arvived in Innsbruck with the stated
intention of bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly; “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the
falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had lso stayed away
from Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt
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one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an
evil man in league with the devil - a man whose obsession with
witchoraft amounted to heresy. It is passible that Scheuberin was aware
that she had a reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly
ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who treasured his orthodoxy above
all things, and we may well imagine that he was deeply offended by
Schewuberins slander; more seriously, though, her attack upon the work
of the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was herself
either a heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberin
life and character ensued, producing additional charges: she had kept
company with suspected heretics; she had caused a womans illness in
order to have her husband as her lover; and, most seriously, in January
of the previous year she had killed, either through witcheraft or through
poison, a knight with whom she wished to have an adulterous affair:
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic to cause injury and
death, of causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since this was a
charge familiar to all those in attendance at her interrogation, the
various members of the tribunal must have expected to hear testinony

directly relevant to this crime. If so, they were in for a surprise. In
preamble to the charges against Scheuberin, the inguisitor alluded 1
sorcery only indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship betw
witcheraft and sexual immorality; the one being, in his opinion, @
necessary complentent to the other: Institoris observed that, [just as
hard to suspect an upstanding and decent person of heresy]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in
the great meeting room of Innsbruck$ town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and
canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting room
of Innsbruck’ town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation
of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had

been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck$ town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,;
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there fo witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin
would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innshruck native, she had been married for eight years to

Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afiaid to speak
her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her, we
learn that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches fo
justice, she had passed him in the street, spat, and said
publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil take
you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her reveals, as
to disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she believed

OROBAN MASURIA MASURIA MEDIUM ITALIC

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’ town hall. They
included Cristan Turnen, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer; also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a
air of notaries, and the inquisitor; Henry Institoris. They were there
to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin
would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck
native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber; a
prosperous burger: She was also an aggressive, independent woman
who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion
had landed her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against
her; we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches to justice,
she had passed hin in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you,
you bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had
encouraged others to do likewise, even going so far; as the next
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charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil man in league
with the devil - a man whose obsession with witchcraft amounted to
heresy. It is possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely to take the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If such
were the case, her tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris
was a man who treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we
may well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin’
slander; more seriously, though, her attack upon the work of the
Fapal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was herself either a
heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberin’s life and
character ensued, producing additional charges: she had kept
company with suspected heretics; she had caused a woman$ illness in
order to have her husband as her lover; and, most seriously; in
January of the previous year she had killed, either through
witcheraft or through poison, a knight with whom she wished fo
have an adulterous affair: Scheuberin thus stood accused of using
niagic to cause injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargon
of the court. Since this was a charge familiar to all those in

attendance at her interrogation, the various members of the trib
must have expected to hear testimony directly relevant to this cn
If so, they were in for a surprise. In the preamble to the charges

against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorcery only indirec
instead he dwelt upon the relationship between witchcraft and se.
immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a necessary complemer
the other: Institoris observed that, [just as it is hard fo suspect an
upstanding and decent person of heresy,]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting room
of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and
canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a

18 PT
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbruck’ town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers
of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of
these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber,
a prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’ town
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,; also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been
Sfamiliar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck

native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber; a prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to speak her mind,
a trait which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn
that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches to
justice, she had passed him in the street, spat, and said
publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil
take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away
Sfrom Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to do
likewise, even going so far, as the next charge against her

licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master

Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,

also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at
least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been
married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous
burger: She was also an aggressive, independent woman who was
not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had
landed her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against
her; we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches to justice,
she had passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on
you, you bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and
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had encouraged others to do likewise, even going so far, as the
next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by
loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil man
in league with the devil - a man whose obsession with witchcraft
amounted to heresy. It is possible that Scheuberin was aware that
she had a reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when the
inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who treasured
his orthodoxy above all things, and we may well imagine that he
was deeply offended by Scheuberin$ slander; more seriously,
though, her attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was
manifest evidence that she was herself either a heretic or a witch.
A searching investigation of Scheuberin$ life and character
ensuied, producing additional charges: she had kept company with
suspected heretics; she had caused a womans illness in order to
have her husband as her lover; and, most seriously, in January of
the previous year she had killed, either through witcheraft or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished to have an
adulterous affair: Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic

to cause injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargor
the court. Since this was a charge familiar to all those in
attendance at her interrogation, the various members of the
tribunal must have expected to hear testimony directly releva
this crime. If so, they were in for a surprise. In the preamble t
the charges against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorce
only indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship betwee)
witcheraft and sexual immorality, the one being, in his opinio
necessary complement to the other: Institoris observed that, [ji
as it is hard to suspect an upstanding and decent person of
heresy,]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law; Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin
would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishap of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar fo at least some
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law;
Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin
would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to
Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to speak
her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn
that not long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches to
justice, she had passed him in the street, spat, and said
publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil take

10 PT

6 PT

you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far; as the next charge against her reveals, as to
disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she believed
Institoris to be an evil man in league with the devil - a man
whose obsession with witchcraft amounted to heresy. It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation
Jor harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
umwisely to take the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If
such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly
ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who treasured his
orthodoxy above all things, and we may well imagine that he
was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously,
though, her attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was
manifest evidence that she was herself either a heretic or a
witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberin’ life and
character ensued, producing additional charges: she had kept
company with suspected heretics; she had caused a woman's
illness in order to have her husband as her lover; and, most
seriously, in January of the previous year she had killed,

of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been
married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to speak her
mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her,
we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad
monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’

cither through witchcraft or through poison, a knight wit
whom she wished to have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin
thus stood accused of using magic to cause injury and dea
of causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since thi:
was a charge familiar to all those in attendance at her
interrogation, the various members of the tribunal must h
expected to hear testimony directly relevant to this crime.
they were in for a surprise. In the preamble to the charges
against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship between
witchcraft and sexual immorality, the one being, in his
opinion, a necessary complement to the other: Institoris
observed that, [just as it is hard to suspect an upstanding a
decent person of heresy,]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul

Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at
least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair
of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would
have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to
Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed
her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against
her, we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the

10 PT

6 PT

street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin
had also stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had
encouraged others to do likewise, even going so far, as the
next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon
by loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an
evil man in league with the devil - a man whose obsession
with witchcraft amounted to heresy. It is possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
isely to take the offensive when the inquisi
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s
slander; more seriously, though, her attack upon the work
of the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she
was herself either a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin’s life and character ensued,
producing additional charges: she had kept company with

witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar
fo at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native,
she had been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the street,
spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,

suspected heretics; she had caused a woman’s illness ir
order to have her husband as her lover; and, most
seriously, in January of the previous year she had kille
either through witchcraft or through poison, a knight
with whom she wished to have an adulterous affair.
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic to cause
injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargon
the court. Since this was a charge familiar to all those
attendance at her interrogation, the various members
the tribunal must have expected to hear testimony
directly relevant to this crime. If so, they were in for a
surprise. In the preamble to the charges against
Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship betw
witcheraft and sexual immorality, the one being, in hi
opinion, a necessary complement to the other. Institori
observed that, [just as it is hard to suspect an upstandi.
and decent person of heresy,]
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of
the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would
have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent woman who
was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on
this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
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Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the street,
spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’
sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her
reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil
man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession with witchcraft amounted to heresy. It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when
the inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her
tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris
was a man who treasured his orthodoxy above all
things, and we may well imagine that he was deeply
offended by Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously,
though, her attack upon the work of the Papal

along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion
had landed her in serious trouble. From the
Jormal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of

Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was
herself either a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin's life and character
ensued, producing additional charges: she had kej
company with suspected heretics; she had caused «
woman’s illness in order to have her husband as h
lover; and, most seriously, in January of the previi
year she had killed, either through witchcraft or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished t
have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood
accused of using magic to cause injury and death,
causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Sin
this was a charge familiar to all those in attendan
at her interrogation, the various members of the
tribunal must have expected to hear testimony
directly relevant to this crime. If so, they were in |
a surprise. In the preamble to the charges against
Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship
between witchcraft and sexual immorality, the or.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon

OOOOOO


https://blazetype.eu

BLAZE TYPE

FONT IN USE

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA REGULAR 60 PT

On the morning
ol October 29th

On the morning ol October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room ol
Innsbruck’s town hall.

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA REGULAR 18 PT

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,

Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 14815, dignitaries began (o assemble in the grea
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in
the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries,
and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there o witness the interrogation
of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of
these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for cight years o Sebastian
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Scheuberin would have been familiar o at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for cight years (o Scbastian Scheuber,
a prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitarics
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Tnnsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special

representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wamn, doctor of theology and canon

independent woman who was not afraid to speak
her mind, a traic which on this occasion had landed

law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witcheraft.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
10 assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucl
town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licendate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg el
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been
familiar 1o at least some of these men: an Innsbruck
native, she had been married for eight years to Scbastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid o
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed
her in serious trouble. From the formal char, ainst
her, we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Tnnsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the street, spat,

6 PT

and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the
falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also
stayed away from Institoris” sermons and had enconraged

others 10 do likewise, even going so far, as the next charge

against her reveals, as 1o disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil man
in league with the devil - a man whose obsession with
witcheralt amounted to heresy. It is possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely 1o take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin's
slander; more seriously, though, her attack upon the work
of the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she
was herself cither a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin’s life and character ensued,
producing additional charges: she had kept company with

her in serious trouble. From the formal charges
against her, we learn that not long after the
inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck with the
stated intention of bringing witches to justice, she
had passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly,
“Fie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil

suspected heretics; she had cansed a woman’s illness ir
order to have her husband as her lover; and, most
seriously, in January of the previous year she had kil
cither through witcheraft or through poison. a knight
with whom she wished to have an adulterous affair.
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic to cause
injury and death, of causing maleficinm in the jargon ¢
the court. Since this was a charge familiar o all those
attendance at her interrogation, the various members o
the tribunal must have expected to hear testimony dire
relevant to this crime. If so, they were in for a surpris:
In the preamble to the charges against Scheuberin, the
inquisitor alluded o sorcery only indirectly; instead he
dwelt upon the relationship between witcheraft and se
immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a necessary
complement to the other. Institoris observed that, [just ¢
is hard 1o suspect an upstanding and decent person of
heresy,|
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On the morning ol October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble in the great
meeting room ol Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and the special representative ol Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,

Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund

OROBAN © 2021 BLAZE TYPE BLAZETYPE.EU 62/85


https://blazetype.eu

BLAZE TYPE

FONT IN USE

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA MEDIUM

On the morning
ol October 29th

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA MEDIUM

60 PT

30 PT

On the morning ol October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
(o assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative ol Georg Golser,
bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop

of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theolog

y and canon law, Sigismund

)

Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order,
a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there o
witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar to
at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting
room of Tnnsbruck’s town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of
Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate
in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing

10 PT

witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar
(o at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native,
she had been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA MEDIUM

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcheraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of
these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married
for cight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive, independent woman
who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on
this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that not long after
the inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck with the
stated intention of bringing witches to justice, she had

6 PT

passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on
you, you bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2.
Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris” sermons and had encouraged others to do
likewise, even going so far, as the next charge against
her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil man
in league with the devil - a man whose obsession with
witcheraft amounted to heresy. Itis possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely (o take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris man who
treastired his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by
Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, though, her attack
upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was manifest
evidence that she was herself cither a heretic or a witch.
A scarching investigation of Scheuberin’s life and

character ensued, producing additional charges: she |
kept company with suspected heretics; she had cause
womanss illness in order to have her husband as her
lover; and, most seriously, in January of the previous
year she had killed, either through witcheraft or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished 0 h
an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood accused of
using magic (o cause injury and death, of causing
maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since this was
charge familiar (o all those in attendance at her
interrogation, the various members of the tribunal m:
have expected 1o hear testimony directly relevant 1o 1
crime. If so, they were in for a surprise. In the prean
(0 the charges against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluc
to sorcery only indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the
relationship between witcheraft and sexual immorali
the one being, in his opinion, a necessary complemen
the other. Institoris observed that, [just as it is hard 0
suspect an upstanding and decent person of heresy,|
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On the morning of October 29th, 148D,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began o assemble in the
oreat meeting room ol Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative ol Georg Golser, bishop
ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor ol theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th,

148b, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting
room ol Innsbruck’s town hall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 148D, dignitaries began

(0 assemble in the great meeting room ol Innsbruck’s

town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative ol Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall They inc Tuded Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation ol Helena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin
would have been familiar o at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
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10 PT

others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for cight years to Sebastian
Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches (o justice, she had passed him in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the spe
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, M
doctor of theology and canon law
also a licentiate in the decretals
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspecte actic
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some
of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been
married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid o speak her
muui a trait which on this occasion had llmh d her in
trouble. From the formal charges

we learn that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck \\,Il|l the stated intention of

ter Paul Wann,
mund Saumer,

resentative

ing witcherafi.

bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the or a witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberii

street, spat, and said public ‘ie on you, you bad
monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away [rom Institori
sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her
srupt one sermon by loudly

g that she believed Institoris o be an evil
man in le wun with the devil - a man whose obsession
with \\lltlu ft amounted (o heresy. Itis possible that
Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely (o take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-coneeived. Institoris was a man who
treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by

' usly, though, her
attac I< upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was
manifest evidence that she was hersell either a heretic

life and character ensued, producing additional
he had kept company with suspected
he had caused a woman's illne
usband as her lover; and, mos
January of the previous year she had killed, ¢
through witcheraft or through poison, a knight wit
whom she wished to have an adulterous affair.
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic (o cai
injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargc
of the court. Since this was a charge familiar to all
those in attendance at her interrogation, the various
members of the tribunal must have expected to heal
testimony directly relevant to this crime. If so, they
were in for a surprise. In the preamble o the charg
against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to \ml(l'
only indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the velations
between witcheraft and sexual immorality, the one
being, in his opinion, a necessary complement to th
other. Institoris observed that, [just as it is hard to
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On the morning of October 29th, 148D,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
oreat meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative ol Georg Golser,
bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
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On the morning of October 29th,
1485, dignitaries began (o
assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in
the great meeting room of InnsbrucR’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of
the Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA BOLD

29th, 148D,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began (o assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
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rothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair 0[ umm , and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris.
They were there to witness the interrogation of
Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
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arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in
the stree s dll(| smd publicly, “Fic on you, you
ke you.”?2 Worse
way from
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was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s slander; more
seriously, though, her attack upon the work of the

along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
cight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, mclcpcmlcnl woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble.
From the formal charges against her, we learn
that not long after the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention

Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she
herself cither a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin’s life and character
ensue (I pr mluunﬂ addition she had kej
had caused
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On the morning ol October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in

the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative ol Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
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On the morning of October 29th, 148}, dignitaries
began (o assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
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licentiate in the decretals and the special

representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate
in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to
witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA EXTRABOLD

On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began o assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in
the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in
the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there to witness the interrogation of Helena

10 PT

Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witchcrafi.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at
least some of these men: an Innsbruck
native, she had been married for eight years
(o Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent
woman who was not afraid to speak her
mind, a trait which on this occasion had
landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that
not long after the inquisitor had first
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, learn that not long after the inquisitor had first Scheuberin’s slander; more seriously, though, |
dignitaries began to assemble in the great arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition w

meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They

bringing witches to justice, she had passed himin -~ manifest evidence that she was hersell cither a

included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals  the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fic on you, you

and the special representative of Georg Colser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order, a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there o
witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent woman
who was not afraid o speak her mind, a trait
which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we

bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse
still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to
do likewise, even going so far, as the next charge
against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon by
loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris (o
be an evil man in league with the devil - a man
whose obsession with witchcrafl amounted to
heresy. Itis possible that Scheuberin was aware
that she had a reputation for harmful sorcery, and
that her fear of suspicion led her unwisely (o take
the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If
such were the case, her tactics were spectacularly
ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who treasured
his orthodoxy above all things, and we may well
imagine that he was deeply offended by

heretic or a witch. A searching investigation o
Scheuberin’s life and character ensued, produci
additional charges: she had kept company with
suspected heretics; she had caused a woman’s

illness in order to have her husband as her love
and, most seriously, in January of the previous
year she had killed, cither through witcheraft «
through poison, a knight with whom she wishe
to0 have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus

stood accused of using magic (0 cause injury ar
death, of causing maleficium in the jargon of I
court. Since this was a charge familiar (o all th
in attendance at her interrogation, the various
members of the tribunal must have expected (o
hear testimony directly relevant to this crime.
50, they were in for a surprise. In the preamble
the charges against Scheuberin, the inquisitor
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble
in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop ol Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,

18 PT
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On the morning of October 29th, 148}, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order,
a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there (o witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcrafl.

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA BLACK

On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of
Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have
been familiar o at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
cight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid o
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion

10 PT

6 PT

had landed her in serious trouble. From the
formal charges against her, we learn that not
long after the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the
street, spat, and said publicly, on you, you
bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”2
Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away
from Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged
others to do likewise, even going so far, as the
next charge against her reveals, as (o disrupt
one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she
believed Institoris to be an evil man in league
with the devil - a man whose obsession with
witchcrafl amounted to heresy. Itis possible
that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sor , and that her
fear of suspicion led her unwisely to take the
offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If such
were the case, her tactics were spectacularly

witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing
witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have been
familiar (o at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married
for cight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was
not afraid to speak her mind, a trait
which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges

ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
treasured his orthodoxy above all things, an
we may well imagine that he was deeply
offended by Scheuberin’s slander; more
seriously, though, her attack upon the work
the Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence
that she was herself cither a heretic or a wit
A searching investigation of Scheuberin’s lil
and character ensued, producing additional
charges: she had kept company with suspect
heretics; she had caused a woman’s illness in
order (o have her husband as her lover; and,
most seriously, in January of the previous yo
she had Rilled, either through witchcrafl or
through poison, a knight with whom she
wished to have an adulterous affair.
Scheuberin thus stood accused of using mag
to cause injury and death, of causing
maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since
this was a charge familiar to all those in
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dignitaries began to assemble in the

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began (o
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began 1o assemble in
the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Crisian
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and
canon law; Sigismund Sawmer, also a licentiaie in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began 1o assemble in the great meeting room
of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a
air of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation
of Helena Schewberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcheraft.
Schewberin would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had

been married for eight years to Sebastian Schewber, a prosperous burger: She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid 1o speak her mind, a trait which on this
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On the morning of October 29th, 1482, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hal.
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law;
Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thireen
others, was suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin
would have been familiar 10 at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck narive, she had been married for eight years to
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Sebastian Schewber; a prosperous burger: She was dlso an
aggressive, independenr woman who was not afraid o speak
her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her, we
learn that not long afrer the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innshruck with the stated intention of bringing witches to
justice, she had passed hin in the street, spat, and said
publicly, “Fie on you, your bad monk, may the falling evil take
you. "2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also siayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her reveals, s
10 disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she believed
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On the morning of October 29h, 1485, dignitaries began 1o
assemble in the grear meeting room of Innsbruck’ town hall. They
included iate in the decretals and the special
representative of Geon ; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer; also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a

air of notaries, and the inquisitor; Henry Institoris. They were there

10 witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with

thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin

would have been familiar 10 at least some of these men: an Innsbruck
native, she had been married for eight years 1o Sebastian Scheuber; a
prosperous burger: She was lso an aggressive, independent woman
who was not aftaid 10 speak her mind, a irait which on this occasion
had landed her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against

her; we learn that not long after the inquisitor had fir:
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witc!
she had passed him in the sireet, i

encouraged others 10 do likewise, even going so far; as the next

charge against her revedls, as 10 disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris 10 be an evil man in league
with the devil = a man whose obsession with witcheraft amounted 10
heresy: I is possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery and that her fear of suspicion led her
unwisely 1o take the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If such
were the case, her tactics were spectacularly il-conceived. Institoris
was @ man who treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may
well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin slander;
more seriously; though, her attack upon the work of the Papal
Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was herself either a
heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberin§ life and
character enstied, producing additional charges: she had kept
company with suspected heretics; she had cansed a woman$ illness in
order 10 have her hushand as her lover; and, most seriously; in
Janary of the previous year she had killed, either through witcheraft
or through poison, a knight with whom she wished 10 have an
adulierous affair: Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic 1o
canse injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargon of the
court. Since this was a charge familiar 10 all those in attendance at

her interrogation, the varions members of the tribunal must have
expected 10 hear testimony divectly relevant to this crime. If so, il
were in for a surprise. In the preamble 1o the charges against
Scheuberin, the inguisitor alluded 10 sorcery only indivectly; inst
he dwelt upon the relationship between witcheraft and sexial
immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a necessary complene,
the other: Institoris observed thar, [just as it is hard 10 suspect an
upstanding and decent person of heresy|
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting room
of Innsbruck$ town hall. They included Crisian Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special

representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Masier Faul Wann, doctor of theology and
canon law; Sigismund

OROBAN © 2021 BLAZE TYPE BLAZETYPE.EU 74 /85


https://blazetype.eu

BLAZE TYPE

FONT IN USE

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA MEDIUM ITALIC

On the morning of
ctober 29ih

On the morning of October 291, 1485,
dignitaries began 1o assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall.

60 PT

30 PT

OROBAN HERMONTHICA HERMONTHICA MEDIUM ITALIC 18 PT

On the morning of October 29ih, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble
in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’ town hall. They included
Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decreials and the special representative
of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law; Sigismund Sawmer; also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbruck$ town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the

N

special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law; Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to
witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected
of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar 1o at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to speak her mind,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
10 assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town
hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Faul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law; Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there 1o wirness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar
10 at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
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been married for eight years 1o Sebastian Scheuber, a
prosperous burger: She was also an aggressive,
independent woman who was not afraid 1o speak her mind,
a trait which on this occasion had landed her in serious
trouble. From the formal charges against her, we learn that
not long dafter the inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck
with the stated intention of bringing witches o justice, she
had passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on
you, your bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”? Worse
still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’
sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise, even
going so far, as the next charge against her revedls, as to
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began 1o
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Tirne tiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Geory ; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer; dlso a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor; Henry Institoris. They were
there 1o witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
dlong with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcherafi.
Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these men:
an Innshruck native, she had been married for eight years 1o
Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous burger: She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afidid to speak her
mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in serions
trouble. From the formal charges against her; we learn that not
long afier the inquisitor had first arvived in Innshruck with the
stated intention of bringing witches 1o justice, she had passed him
int the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the falling evil take you."? Worse still, Scheuberin had also
stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others 1o
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do likewise, even going so far; as the next charge against her
revedls, as to disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she
believed Institoris 10 be an evil man in league with the devil -
sion with witcherafi amounted 1o heresy: It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion led her unwisely 1o
take the offensive when the inguisitor appeared. If such were the
case, her tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a
man who treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we may well
imagine that he was deeply offended by Schewberin slander; more
seriously; though, her attack upon the work of the Papal Inquisition
was manifest evidence that she was herself either a heretic or a
witch. A searching investigation of Scheuberin§ life and characrer
ensted, producing additional charges: she had kept company with
suspected heretics; she had cansed a womanss illness in order to
have her husband as her lover; and, most seviously; in January of
the previous year she had killed, either through witcherafi or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished 10 have an
adulterous affair: Scheuberin thus stood accused of using magic 1o
cause injury and death, of causing maleficium in the jargon of the

court. Since this was a charge familiar 10 all those in attendanc
her interrogation, the varions members of the tribunal must he
expected 10 hear testimony directly relevant 1o this crime. If so.
were in for a surprise. In the preamble 1o the charg 181
Scheuberin, the inguisitor alluded 10 sorcery only ir 3
instead he dwelt upon the relationship between witcheraft and
sexital immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a necessary
complement to the other: Institoris observed that, [just as it is |
10 suspect an upstanding and decent person of heresy/
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On the morning of Ociober 29ih, 1485, digniiaries began 1o assemble in the great meeting

room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decreials and

the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Masier Faul Wann, docior of
theology and canon law; Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They
included Cristan Turner; licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer, also a
licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 148, dignitaries began to assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of
theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers
of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were
there 1o witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others,
was suspected of practicing witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least
some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to Sebastian

Scheuber;, a prosperous burger. She was also an
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund Saumer,
dlso a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there (o witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with
thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witcherafl.

Scheiberin would have been familiar to at least some of

agoressive, l'll([(’/)(’ll([(’ﬂf woman who was
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these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married
Jor eight years to Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive, independent woman
who was not afraid 1o speak her mind, a trait which on
this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From the
Jormal charges against her, we learn that not long after
the inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck with the
stated intention of bringing witches to justice, she had
passed him in the street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on
you, you bad monk, may the falling evil take you.”?
Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others to do
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On the morning of October
assemble in the great mee
They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the dec
special representative of Georg Golser; bishop of E
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigis
Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the
Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor; Henry
Institoris. They were there 1o witness the interrogation of

29h, 1485, dignitaries began to
9 r00m of Innsbruck’ town hall.

reveals,

man whose obs

away from Institoris’ sermons and had encouraged others 1o do
likewise, even going so far; as the next charge against her

10 disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she
believed Institoris to be an evil man in league with the devil - a
sssion with witcheraft amounted 10 heresy: I is
possible that Schewberin was aware that she had a reputation for
harmful sorcery, and that her Jear of suspicion led her unwisely
10 take the offensive when the inquisitor appeared. If such were

thus stood accused of using magic to cause injury and death
causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Since this wa.
charge familiar 10 all those in attendance at her interrogatior
the various members of the tribunal must have expected 10 h
testimony directly relevant to this crime. If so, they were in |
surprise. In the preamble to the charges ag berin,
inquisitor alluded to sorcery only indirectly; instead he dwel.
upon the relationship between witcheraft and sexial immore

Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witcherafl. Scheuberin would have been
Jamiliar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she
had been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheber; a
prosperous burger: She was also an aggressive, independent
woman who was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on
this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From the formal
charges against her; we learn that not long afier the inquisitor
had first arvived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches 1o justice, she had passed him in the street,
spat, and said publ ou, you bad monk, may the
Jalling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had also stayed

the case, her tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris
was a man who treasired his orthodoxy above all things, and we
may well imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin
slander; more seriously; though, her attack upon the work of the
Papal Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was herself
cither a heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of
Scheuberin life and character ensued, producing additional
charges: she had kept company with suspected heretics; she had
caused a womans illness in order 10 have her husband as her
lover; and, most seriously; in January of the previous year she
had killed, cither through witcheraft or through poison, a knight
with whom she wished 10 have an adulterous affair: Scheuberin

the one being, in his opinion, a necessary complement to the
other: Institoris observed that, [just as it is hard 1o suspect ai
upstanding and decent person of heresy,|
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On the morning of October 29ih, 1485, dignitaries began (o assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiaie in the
decreials and the special representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Faul

Wann, doctor of theology and canon law; Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began (o
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner; licentiate in the decretals and the
special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
Saumer, also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin,
who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing witchcrafi. Scheuberin
would have been familiar to at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had
been married for eight years to Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous burger. She was also
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began 1o assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor; Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcraft. Scheuberin would
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orse still, Scheuberin had also stayed away from
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have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
years to Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous burger: She
was also an aggressive, independent woman who was
not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From the
Jormal charges against her, we learn that not long
after the inquisitor had first arrived in Innsbruck
with the stated intention of bringing witches fo
justice, she had passed him in the street, spat, and
said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the
Jalling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin had
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year she had killed, either through witcheraft or through

assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. - Instito

They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law;
Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the decretals, three
brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of notaries, and the
inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there 1o witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen
others, was suspected of practicing witcherafi. Scheuberin
would have been familiar 10 at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years to
Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to speak
her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed her in
serious trouble. From the formal charges against her,
learn that not long after the inquisitor had first arvived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing witches to
justice, she had passed him in the street, spat, and said
publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk, may the falling evil take

"sermons and had encouraged others 1o do likewise,
even going so far; as the next charge against her reveals, as
1o disrupt one sermon by loudly proclaiming that she
believed Insti 0 be an evil man in league with the devil -
a man whose obsession with witchcraft amounted 10 heresy:
It is possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of suspicion
led her unwisely to take the offensive when the inquisitor
appeared. If such were the case, her tactics were
spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man who
treasttred his orthodoxy above all things, and we may well
imagine that he was deeply offended by Scheuberin’s slander;
more seriously, though, her attack upon the work of the Papal
Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was herself either
a heretic or a witch. A searching investigation of
Schewberin’ life and character ensued, producing additional

charges: she had kept company with suspected heretics; she
had caused a womans illness in order to have her husband as

her lover; and, most seriously; in January of the previous

poison, a knight with whom she wished to have an
adulterous affair: Scheuberin thus stood accused of using
magic to cause injury and death, of causing maleficium i
the jargon of the court. Since this was a charge familiar 1
those in attendance at her interrogation, the various
members of the tribunal must have expected to hear
testimony direcily relevant to this crime. If so, they were
Jor a surprise. In the preamble to the charges against
Schewberin, the inquisitor alluded 1o sorcery only indirec
instead he dwelt upon the relationship between witcheraf
and sexual immorality, the one being, in his opinion, a
necessary complement to the other. Institoris observed the
[just as it is hard to suspect an upstanding and decent per
of heresy|
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great

On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner; licentiate in
the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen, Master
Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
They included Cristan Turner; licentiate in the decretals and
the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate
in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser, bishop of Brixen,

Ye

Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer; also a
licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at
least some of these men: an Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’ town hall. They included Cristan
Turner; licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order, a
pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the
interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who, along
with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing

10 PT

witcheraft. Scheuberin would have been familiar
10 at least some of these men: an Innsbruck native,
she had been married for eight years to Sebastian
Scheuber; a prosperous burger. She was also an
aggressive, independent woman who was not
afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on this
occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long afler the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed hin in the street,
spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began
to assemble in the great meeting room of Innsbruck’s
town hall. They included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser,
bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology
and canon law;, Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair
of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witchcrafl. Scheuberin would
have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight years
1o Sebastian Scheuber, a prosperous burger. She was also
an aggressive, independent woman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion had landed
her in serious trouble. From the formal charges against
her, we learn that not long afler the inquisitor had first
arrived in Innsbruck with the stated intention of
bringing witches to justice, she had passed him in the

6 PT

street, spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still, Scheuberin
had also stayed away from Institoris’ sermons and had
encouraged others 1o do likewi
next charge against her reveals, as to disrupt one sermon
by loudly proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an
evil man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession with witcheraft amounted 1o heresy. It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when the
inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her tactics
were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris was a man
who treasured his orthodoxy above all things, and we
may well imagine that he was deeply offended by
Scheubering slander; more seriously, though, her attack
upon the work of the Papal Inquisition was manifest
evidence that she was herself cither a heretic or a witch.
A searching investigation of Scheuberins life and
character ensued, producing additional charges: she had

even going so far; as the

kept company with suspected heretics; she had caused
womans illness in order to have her husband as her
lover; and, most seriously, in January of the previous
year she had killed, either through witchcraft or thro.
poison, a knight with whom she wished to have an
adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood accused of us
magic to cause injury and death, of causing maleficin
in the jargon of the court. Since this was a charge
Jamiliar to all those in attendance at her interrogatior
the various members of the tribunal must have expeci
10 hear testimony directly relevant to this crime. If so,
they were in for a surprise. In the preamble to the
charges against Scheuberin, the inquisitor alluded to
sorcery only indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the
relationship between witcheraft and sexual immoralii
the one being, in his opinion, a necessary complemen
the other: Institoris observed that, [just as it is hard 1o
suspect an upstanding and decent person of heresy,|
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dignitaries began to assemble in the great
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On the oy mng of chobw’ 29th, 148D, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg Golser; bishop
of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund
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On the morning of October 291h,
1485, dignitaries began to
assemble in the great meeting
room of Innsbruck’s town hall.
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began to assemble in the great meeting room of
Dinsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special representative
of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann,
doctor of theology and canon law, Sigismund Saumer,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of nnsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan
Turner, licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon
law, Sigismund Saumer;, also a licentiate in the decretals, three brothers of
the Dominican Order;, a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry
Institoris. They were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was suspected of practicing
witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have been familiar to at least some of these
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485,
dignitaries began to assemble in the great
meeting room of Innsbruck’s town hall. They
included Cristan Turner, licentiate in the
decretals and the special representative of
Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen, Master Paul
Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer; also a licentiate in the
decretals, three brothers of the Dominican
Order; a pair of notaries, and the inquisitor,
Henry Institoris. They were there to witness
the interrogation of Helena Scheuberin, who,
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On the morning of October 29th, 1485, dignitaries
began 1o assemble in the great meeting room of
Innsbruck’s town hall. They included Cristan Turner,
licentiate in the decretals and the special
representative of Georg Golser; bishop of Brixen,
Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and canon law,
Sigismund Saumer;, also a licentiate in the decretals,
three brothers of the Dominican Order; a pair of
notaries, and the inquisitor, Henry Institoris. They
were there to witness the interrogation of Helena
Scheuberin, who, along with thirteen others, was
suspected of practicing witcherafl. Scheuberin would
have been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for eight
yearss o Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous burger.
She was also an aggressive, independent woman who
was not afraid to speak her mind, a trait which on
this occasion had landed her in serious trouble. From
the formal charges against her, we learn that not
long afler the inquisitor had first arrived in

6 PT

Innsbruck with the stated intention of bringing
witches to justice, she had passed him in the street,
spat, and said publicly, “Fie on you, you bad monk,
may the falling evil take you.”2 Worse still,
Scheuberin had also stayed away from Institoris’
sermons and had encouraged others to do likewise,
even going so far, as the next charge against her
reveals, as 1o disrupt one sermon by loudly
proclaiming that she believed Institoris to be an evil
man in league with the devil - a man whose
obsession with witcherafl amounted 1o heresy. It is
possible that Scheuberin was aware that she had a
reputation for harmful sorcery, and that her fear of
suspicion led her unwisely to take the offensive when
the inquisitor appeared. If such were the case, her
tactics were spectacularly ill-conceived. Institoris

was a man who treasured his orthodoxy above all
things, and we may well imagine that he was deeply
offended by Scheuberin’ slander; more seriously,
though, her attack upon the work of the Papal

along with thirteen others, was suspected of
practicing witchcrafl. Scheuberin would have
been familiar to at least some of these men: an
Innsbruck native, she had been married for
cight years to Sebastian Scheuber; a prosperous
burger. She was also an aggressive,

DO

independent worman who was not afraid to
speak her mind, a trait which on this occasion
had landed her in serious trouble. From the
Jormal charges against her, we learn that not
long afler the inquisitor had first arrived in
Innsbruck with the stated intention of

Inquisition was manifest evidence that she was
herself either a heretic or a witch. A searching
investigation of Scheuberin’s life and character
ensued, producing additional charges: she had kej
company with suspected heretics; she had caused «
womans illness in order to have her husband as h
lover; and, most seriously, in January of the previ
year she had killed, either through witcherafl or
through poison, a knight with whom she wished 1
have an adulterous affair. Scheuberin thus stood
accused of using magic to cause injury and death,
causing maleficium in the jargon of the court. Sin
this was a charge familiar 1o all these in attendan
at her interrogation, the various members of the
tribunal must have expected to hear testimony
directly relevant to this crime. If so, they were in
e, In the preamble to the charges against
he inquisitor alluded to sorcery only
indirectly; instead he dwelt upon the relationship
between witchcrafl and sexual immorality, the on
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On the morning of October 29th, 148),
dignitaries began to assemble in the great

On the morning of October 291th, 1485, dignitaries began to assemble in the
great meeting room of Innsbrucks town hall. They included Cristan
Turner; licentiate in the decretals and the special representative of Georg
Golser;, bishop of Brixen, Master Paul Wann, doctor of theology and carnon
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